

**SUBSTITUTE FOR  
SENATE BILL NO. 1019**

A bill to amend 1855 PA 80, entitled  
"An act to authorize the formation of local agricultural and  
horticultural societies; and to impose certain duties on the  
department of commerce,"  
by amending section 3 (MCL 453.233).

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1       Sec. 3. ~~Any person~~ **An individual** who has attained the age of  
2 **is** 18 years **of age or older** and ~~shall pay~~ **who pays** into the  
3 treasury of the society, at a time and in an amount and manner as  
4 the bylaws direct, ~~a sum of money not to exceed \$25.00,~~ and  
5 ~~subscribe~~ **subscribes** to the articles of association shall be a  
6 stockholder or member ~~therein~~ and **is** entitled to all the privileges  
7 and immunities ~~thereof~~. **of a stockholder or member.**

